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Noss Head lighthouse is located approximately 3 miles from the coastal town of Wick, Caithness. The name Noss Head comes from the Old Norse word, Snos, a nose, the peak of nose-shaped headland. The lighthouse station is located at 58° 28.788'N, 003° 03.088'W as shown on our drawing numbered C-NOS-087(A).
Alan Stevenson was the engineer that designed the lighthouse. The structure is a white stone tower, 18m high. The elevation of the optic is 53m from sea level, providing a nominal range of 25 nautical miles for mariners.

Construction of the lighthouse was completed in 1849 by Mr Robert Arnot of Inverness, and the light was first exhibited on Monday 18 June 1849. A new style of lantern (lightroom) with diagonal instead of vertical framing was first used by Stevenson at Noss Head. Stronger and less liable to intercept light in any particular direction, it was adopted as the standard pattern for the service. The original lamp from Noss Head is now in the museum at Wick. The lens which is approximately 6ft in diameter rotates by clockwork machinery around a mercury vapour lamp. 

An access road from Wick to Noss Head was built by the unemployed poor of the area who were paid 3/6d per day.

The Lighthouse was automated in 1987, and is monitored from the Northern Lighthouse Board’s headquarters in Edinburgh. During automation works, the previous clockwork machinery and optic lens was replaced with an electrically driven lamp array. No further modifications have taken place since. The NLB own the lighthouse tower, adjoining quarterdeck, and adjoining courtyard walls only. The tower and quarterdeck are accessed from within a walled courtyard. 
Following automation, the Northern Lighthouse Board have sold non-operational buildings and are not responsible for the maintenance of these building. The ex-keepers cottages were sold off after automation, and in 2012 the Welfare/Engine Block was also sold. The ex-keepers cottage is opposite the tower and are also accessed from the courtyard. The ex-welfare/engine block is located directly out with the courtyard.

The station grounds are secured within a boundary wall. The site is accessed via vehicular gates to the south-west of the station. Out-with the boundary, the area is surrounded by sheer cliffs and uneven ground. 

The lighthouse remains an operation aid to navigation for mariners. The Northern Lighthouse Board are owner and operator of the lighthouse. The Northern Lighthouse Board is the General Lighthouse Authority for Scotland and the Isle of Man. The Board's Mission Statement is:- 
To deliver a reliable, efficient and cost-effective Aids to Navigation service for the benefit and safety of all Mariners 

The Northern Lighthouse Board's principal concern is with safety: the safety of the mariner at sea; the safety of our own people employed in or around some of the world's most dangerous coastlines; and the safety of the environment in which we, and those who come after us, must live and work. 


